
24-07-2023

S.No. Page
Tender 

Clause No.
Clause Description Bidder Queries IGL Replies

1 6 IFB 3.1 Delivery
Delivery of material shall be completed within 14 weeks from the date of 

Purchase Order placed by IGL
Request to provide 18 weeks time to deliver the material Tender Condition prevails.

2 60 SOW 3
Definitions

Third Party Inspection Agency

Third Party Inspection Agency Means the Inspection Agency to be appointed by 

IGL

1.Where will be the inspection done?

2. Who will bear the cost of inspection?

3.What will be the inspection parameters?

4. Provide us list of IGL approved inspection authorities as per clause 

no. 3.0 on page 60

Clause 14.4 of GCC prevails and can be used at 

user's own discretion also inspection may be 

carried out by IGL persons or IGL appointed 

TPIA.

3 53 SCC 11.2
Special conditions

of contract

The supplier must ensure a minimum 1-year comprehensive service warranty for 

the device (including battery, charger and charger adapter) and also need to 

confirm service and spares support for the next five years after the expiry of the 

comprehensive warranty.

The quoted product is not applicable for services and spares hence this 

clause will not be applicable 5 years service support is not applicable 

Even batteries which are required for this detector are easily available 

here in India.

Tender Condition Prevails.

4 60 SOW 5.1 Scope of Work
The vendor shall also provide On-site Training to IGL representatives for usage 

and application of product supplied by him during the first lot in the areas.
Shall we include the cost of training in unit price?

Tender Condition Prevails and no additional cost 

will be payable for training.

5 61 SOW 6.1 INSPECTION
SUPPLIER shall submit a report for physical inspection of material to check for 

any damage to the product/packing.

Physical inspection shall be carried out at bidders premises in the 

presence of bidder. Please confirm

Clause 14.4 of GCC prevails and  can be used at 

user's own discretion also inspection may be 

carried out by IGL persons or IGL appointed 

TPIA.

6 51 SCC 6.1
CONTRACT PERFORMANCE 

BANK GUARANTEE (CPBG)

Within twenty-one (21) days of receipt of the Contract/PO, the successful bidder 

shall furnish to the Purchaser the Contract-Cum-Equipment Performance Bank 

Guarantee (CPBG) @ 10% of total contract/order value (inclusive of all taxes)

Can bank Guarantee be reduced to 3% of contract value as contract 

value will be at a higher side.
Tender Condition Prevails.

7 8 IFB 7.3
NOTE to Bidder Evaluation 

Criteria (BEC)

a. Notes for Technical BEC:

1)If bidder is an authorized agency, then corresponding manufacturer’s 

experience will be considered for technical qualifications.

2)Material supplied by manufacturer through its dealer / distributor / subsidiary 

will be considered for qualification. However, bidder will submit all the 

requisite documents like authorization letter from the manufacturer.

Please confirm if one OEM can authorise multiple distributors.

OEM can authorise multiple distributors but each 

distributor will submit a separate bid for the same. 

However, bidder will submit all the requisite 

document like authorization letter from 

manufacturer. Tender Condition Prevails.
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8 11 IFB 11.5 BID SECURITY
Please confirm if Purchase Preference to MSEs against PPP 2012 is 

applicable for this tender. 
Tender Condition Prevails

9 11 IFB 11.5 BID SECURITY

Please confirm if “Make in India” products under the Government of 

India Notification P-45021/2/2017-PP is applicable for this tender. • 

Public Procurement Preference to Make in India (PPP-MII order 2017) 

• Domestically manufactured electronic products (DMEP)

Tender Condition Prevails

10 52 SCC 9 Delivery
Delivery of material shall be completed within 14 weeks from the date of 

Purchase Order placed by IGL.
Please confirm if delivery is partially acceptable? Tender condition prevails.

11 60 SOW 4 MATERIAL SPECIFICATION Certificate: ATEX or Approved as per Indian Standard.

Our request you to confirm us with respect to accept SGS certification 

for Hazardous area classification as our product us certified for 

Hazardous area classification from SGS.

Tender Condition Prevails.

PSUs and firms registered as Micro/Small Enterprise with MSME or NSIC are 

exempted from furnishing Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) / Bid Security, 

(subject to their enclosing a copy of latest and valid registration certificate for 

the tendered products/services) with their bid. Enterprise which have been re-

classified as Medium' enterprise from their earlier status as 'Micro’ or 'Small' 

enterprise in Udyam registration certificate shall be exempted from submitting 

EMD. The bidders shall be given this exemption for a period of three years from 

the date of such upward change in their MSME status. Bidders are required to 

submit Udyam registration certificate(s) meeting above stated conditions for 

exemption under this provision, failing which bid shall be rejected.

Note: The notification S.O.4926 (E) dated 18.10.2022 is applicable to the 

upward change took place in the status of Udyam Registered enterprises only for 

availing the benefits of the schemes as per the policy or guidelines, not on 

erstwhile Udyog Aadhaar Memorandum(UAM). Any reference to Udyog 

Aadhaar Memorandum (UAM) certificate shall not be considered for such EMD 

exemption.

Declaration as per Annexure-1 to be mandatorily submitted by such bidders 

along with their MSME/NSIC Certificate. Traders / Dealers / Distributors / 

Stockist / Wholesalers are not entitled for exemption of Earnest Money Deposit 

(EMD) / Bid Security.
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